



Tommy Lyon-Smith

Godolphin Flying Start

Information



British



tlyon-smith@godolphinFlyingstart.com



+447850215844

Social



<https://www.facebook.com/tommy.lyonsmith/>



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tommy-lyon-smith->



<https://www.instagram.com/tommylyonsmith/>



<https://twitter.com/TommyLyonSmith>

PROFILE

Experienced horseman having learnt from industry leaders in the UK, Ireland and Australia, who is highly motivated in optimising the performance of racehorses. Interested in improving efficiency whilst improving standards on the path to becoming a trainer.

EDUCATION

Godolphin Flvina Start

University College Dublin / 2020 - 2022

A two year management and leadership programme funded by Sheikh Mohammed bin Rashid Al Maktoum that provides a comprehensive education in the global thoroughbred industry.

Equine Science and Thoroughbred Managment

Oxford Brookes University / 2014 - 2018

Bachelor of Science with a First Class Honours Degree

Modules included: Equine Nutrition, Exercise Physiology and Injury And Rehabilitation of a racehorse

EXPERIENCE

Pupil Assistant Trainer

Sir Mark Prescott / 2018 - 2020

Assisted with the running of a horse racing yard, took sole charge and managed a young workforce to achieve the high standards in horse care and racing results.

My roles included:

- Organising and directing staff
- Horse care and management
- Represent the stable at the races

Trackwork Rider and Stablehand

Godolphin Australia/ 2016 - 2017

Responsible for riding top class young thoroughbreds in timed gallops, jumpouts and routine work under trainers James Cummings, Darren Beadman and John O'Shea.

Travelled horses to the races including to interstate carnivals.



Thomas Lyon-Smith

Godolphin Flying Start

SKILLS

Horsemanship

Full driving
license including
trailers

REFERENCES

Sir Mark Prescott
Newmarket, UK
office@heathhousestables.com

Victoria Appleby,
Godolphin Australia,
vappleby@godolphin.com

Clodagh Kavanagh,
Godolphin Flying Start,
ckavanaqh@godolphinFlyingstart.com

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

Varian Stable / June and July 2021

Working with a Group One winning team in the heart of Newmarket. Leant the training philosophy of Mr. Varian and observed how a successful team is managed by assistant John O'Donoghue.

My roles included:

- Bandaging and checking horses for problems
- Supervising horses training
- Assisting the vet
- Organising staff

INTERESTS

- Horse racing and Point to Point Racing
- Hunting
- Producing young sport horses
- Polo
- Watching rugby